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Southern Union Production Company -
P. 0' BOUE 11‘6 ’J

Hobbs, New lexico

Re: iederal Taylor No. 2, Unit J,
Sec. 1-16S-3CE, West Henshaw-
Grayburg Pool, Eddy Co., N.M.

Gentlenmen:

We are returning the enclosed C-10L on the above-captioned well

in order that you may fill in the Depth Tubing, Tubing Pressurs,
Disposition of gas, and also for correction of the amount of cement
used. The Notice of Intention to Drill states that you planned to
cement with 3CO sacks. The amount on the C-10L states that you
actually used 130 sacks.

Please correct and return these forms to this office as soon as
possible.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION CCMMISSION

MLA/sa M. L. Armstrong
Enel: C-104 Supervisor, District No. 2
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